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September 3, 2003

MEMORANDUM ggﬂgﬂle

TO: THE COMMISSION //)
THROUGH: JAMES A. PEHRKON

STAFF DIRECTOR

RoBERT ). CoSTA 7

DEPUTY STAFF DIRECTOR '
FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON

ASSISTANT ST DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINES FINAL DETERMINATION
RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2002 YEAR END REPORT

Agtached are two lists of political committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at RTB for failure to file or failure to timely file the 2002 Year End
Report. The first list represents committees that have paid the civil money penalty and
the second list represents those that have not paid. The committees that have not paid

have been given at least forty (40) days from the date of the Commission’s RTB finding
to remit payment.

In accordance with 11 CER. 111.34 and 11 CF.R. 11 1.40, the Commission shall
send a final determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not paid the
civil money penalty.

Five committees have filed reports after the RTB finding where the actual level of
activity disclosed on the report results in a civil money penalty which is lower than that
assessed at RTB. One of the committees, Political Action Committee of Focal
Communications Corporation (AF #1033), paid the civil money penalty assessed at RTB;
we will therefore issue a refund of the difference between the amount paid and the
amounl assessed at final determination. Another committee, Bill Martin Congressional
Committee (AF #997) made a partial payment of the civil money penalty assessed at
RTB: because this payment equals the revised civil monecy penaity, no refund 1S



necessary.  The remaining three committecs are Eva Clayton Commuttee for Congress
(AF #996). Dub Maines for Congress (AF #1908 and National Jalian American Pelitical
Action Commiltee (AF #1025).  The actual level of activity and receipt date of the
reports, as well as the revised civil money penaltics. are reflected on the attached hists.

RAD Recommendation

(1) Make final determinations that the political committees and their treasurers on the
attached lists violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalties so
indicated.

(2) Send the appropriate letters.



COMMITTEES THAT HAVE PAID



£502/50/60 d1va NOISSIWWOD NOIIDATI TYdaadad

SZT'1S £00Z/21/80 seT’ 1S £00Z/0E/90
1 6¥5S pPaTTI AON £002/T€/L0
ANZ-¥YFX 2008 ArILIT ¥ gEL 989FLEQDD NOSTIN WYITIM "HILAVY
oN FELLIRKOD TYNOISSIYONGD NILYWW TIIE L6604V
S1ES £00E/vT/LO 91¢s £002/0€/%0
0 9TES ParTTd 3Ion £002Z/0€/50
ANZ-¥Y3A Z00Z HIITIOD d QIVY3D 0¥TIVLEQDD ¥S § Z0d0ED ‘NIAYI
SH NIAMI 3 IoN0ED J0 SUNFIdd 56604V
GGL'ES £002/¢T/80 00L’zS gooz/oe/s0
0 £80'1SS pPoTTd ION f£00z/0g/%0
aNd-y¥vdi 2002 uf TYTNGE O 10vd 95980£00D d VWY ZAEYE
aw AELIIWWOD SSHUONOD ¥0d IAYVE be60dY
Teas £002/90/80 TE5S £002/0€/90
T 8£9 1S ET £002/ET/T0
aNE-dVEX 2002 NIZJI¥D HInI 0ZE0LEQOD NY3S ' AdNOEYW
HEN SSHUDONOD d0d AINOHYW NYAS 9L604Y
GUSS £00Z/€1/80 0055 £002/0¢€/90
0 SZL'OVS 9 €00¢/30/20
GNF-¥YdA 2002 sxoorTng aokor 0DEZLEDDOD w0 oM OANVES CEONVTING
ol ¥D FONYITYE M MNVHd 10373 OLAZLLIMWOD FLE604Y
137% £002/80/80 1816 £002/0E/80
0 1918 sZ £00Z/52/20
GHE-EY¥EX 200¢T NYMOODW ¥ NHOL ¥569LED0D S INIYTHIVD ‘ZNZ
oW SSHYONCD ¥0d4 ZNI  EL604Y
cces £002/¥2/LO 9ss5 ENOT/0€/90
0 866 °0ES L £002/L0/20
aNd -¥VIL Z00E IETIVd O HIANNTA ZZBTEEQOD 350K YWYI ‘NOXIA
1 SHL {ONT ZEILIIWWOD NOIVIWYD TYNOISSIEONOD NOXIQ IS BRI  0L603Y
LTS £00z/z1/80 SLEZS £00Z/0E/9D
] »80‘ETS L £002/L0/20
ONZ-¥YIA ZO0Z  SMo9M EpPUT] - SESAL PTRUCQIW " SIwRl 60LE8000D NOH W SIWED "HOYIT
vI HOWET WID d0d SNYMOI 89604V
LrEs £00Z/9T/L0 aves £00Z/0€/90
0 ) 44 ¥z £002/%2/20
ang-¥vaLn 200z OUYNIINOW TAYHIIW dIAYA 9ZEZLLECOD WIf ‘OSL
14 SSTYONOD HCd 0SI WIL L960dY
£002/81/80 T4 €00Z/0€/90
i} £BY 58S L £00Z/L0/20
aNd-~-¥YEA 2002 NYNNOQ A LHIE0¥ NOH TZLEEZO0D . HIANNTY 143604 'NUNNCQ
D SSTUONCD HO3 NYNEOQ 99604Y
SITVE LNOCHY grvd ALva AITUNIE A3NOW TIAID Favd FAIITEG OL NOSY3EY
SNOILIVIOIA SQOIAZN] ALIATIOV 40 TdART ZLYT SAYA 4LYE IJI0TY
FAAL .LH043d HARNSYILL QI FILLIKWOD FWYN FLYQIQNWD
ICARAR] AWN FILLINWOD # av
aIyd
B :3DVd Jd0dTH NOILVINOHNID NOILYNIWHAIAA TYNIJ



SZT LS

006S

06Z 1S

fa)
(&}
n
™
vy

QIvd LNACKHY

z 1 39Yd
to02z/50/60 AXNA

ANZ-YT3A

aNg-yvEA

aNF-Y7dA

aNI-AYIA

ONI-¥VdA

NI -¥YdA

QNI -¥YVIX

aNd -8vy3A

aNE-EVEX

anNd -yyasa

2002

2002

200¢

z002

€002

002

zZ002Z

fAvik4

coge

z002

£002/80/80

va

ggoez/80/80

14
gooz/sz/Lo

Iy
goog/ee/Lo

14
£00¢/82/L0

o
t00z/€T/80

D
£00z/80/80

¥d

£002/L0/80

oa
£002/11/80

IM
gooe/et/80

o

gIvd Jrxwa

SNOILYIOIA SNOIAIUd

_ddAl X¥0dau

JIViIS

521’ TS £€002/0€/90
685'9% paiTd woN £00E/ET/E0
NYNFZH I X¥380d 6ELOETOND
aNnd NOIIOV TYOILITOd SHIANIONE ONILYEIdO T¥S T¢o0T 30NI TE013Y
006s €00Z/0€/30
zee‘LS PITTd ION £002/01/50
dr NOIIIW 4 NHOP STLSZTO0D
TILITNAOD INZWNZIAOD GCOD ONI STIHMISNANI Ho0d YAI¥old QEQTIY
£5LS £002/0£/90
£08S €T £00Z/€1/20
‘O TTIAISN '#2I] 96TBLOODD
FILLIWAOD TYELNED HIVLS NYDITENdH¥ GNWISI FAOHY £2014Y
LEGS £00¢/0£/90
pLZ2TS 1z £002/12/20
8 ¥ 8AIyD 'sasumey ZTHPT9TO0D
J¥d .SIFAOTANE ONI ADMIANZ 0231 CTTOTAV
LEES £002/0€/90
oLE'6S (14 £002/92/20
OUNYS0Y ANVTINVD Z2Z¥PE0Q00
{oET3S) SIEIVOIONYD CHSNOANE € TWool SHIANIONG 30 S¥3ILHOddNs 12013V
00Z'1TS £002/0£/90
1571256 z2T £002/2T/20
an ¥IAIANYA AOY 589100002

AILLIWWOD NOIIDY TVDILITOd TYOIGEW YISYo3o 8§101dv

00LS £00Z/0€/90
SE%'6TS 24 £o0z/%2/20
ANOANYS 3 309035 LLLTTEGOD
SELLIWWOY NOILIOY TTWYOILITOE MONNOD.O N3ZOD LIOTAV
TIE'1S £00Z/08/90
£¥9'FHS LI gooe/L1/eo
SUTTIOD ¥ INYIXY ZTSLPTOOD

(O¥d-28D) ZELIIWWOD NOILDY TWYOILITOd SNOOYD HOWIE TYNOISSIUONOD 910TdY

SLSS £00Z/0E/30
000'8% 61 £00Z/61/20
NI40T NYA E WYITIIM 9pZIEEQ0D
(OV¥AroS) FFLIIWWOD NOIIOW TYDILIT0d ORI NOS 3 NOSNHOL O § E€1014Y
005 ‘€S £002/0E/590
TZ%°28% paT1Td ION €00Z/12/t0
IHOdNIAVT O YILTYM 8FELIE00D ¥e AINYG 3006

FTLIIWAOD TLYNIS ZNTd Nvd B6604V

FI¥a FAYITHE OL NOSVIH
3LV SAvd FIYGQ 141303
FWYN TLYQIANYD
AWYN FILLIKNOD # aY

ALTYNAG AZNQW TIAID
RLIATLIOV Jd0 TdadT
YIUNSYINL QI FELLIKWOD

aivd

INOdEd NOILWIADYID NOILUNIW¥IIAd TENId

NOISSIWKOO NOILDITZ Tvdaadd



Gr8'ts £00zZ/Le/80 0065 EQOZ/0E/90

0 SSL'TS PaTTd ION £007/90/80
aNZ-"¥vdA 2007 IXSOMINAL W 1¥3E0d 6TLO9E00D
ot HOTIVHOdYOoD SNOILVOINAWWOD T¥D0d 40 ZFILLIWWOD NOILOY TTWOILITOd €f0TdY
UIvd LHAOOWY arIwd 3ivd ALTUNId AENOW TIAID F1vd FAIITIE QL NOSYIY
SNOIIYIOIA SHOIATYd ALIAILOY 40 T3ATT JIY¥T Sivd JIYd IdI35ad
. BAAL L3043y JIEASTILL ar FILLIWWNOD JWYN ALVGIANVYD
HIVLS WYN JILLIWWOD i a¢
aivd
£ 1 30vd IM04d¥ NOILVINDNID NOILVNIWNILEAQ TYNI4

£002/50/60 31¥d © HOISSIWWQD NOIIDETE TVHIQIS




COMMITTEES THAT HAVE NOT PAID
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20463 %Eﬁ%BTEVE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Monday, September 08, 2003 11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Thursday, September 11, 2003 _4:060

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, SMITH, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT:  Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendation
For the 2002 Year End Report. Memorandum from the
Assistant Staff Director Reports Analysis Division dated

|
-
} September 5, 2003.
() | approve the recommendation(s)
() [ object to the recommendation(s)
() 1 approve the recommendations except those following

to which | object (please insert AF#)

() { approve the recommendations except those following
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() 1 approve the recommendations except those following
in which ! am recused (please insert AF#)

{3 } am not voling on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT 0 the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Final Determination Recommendation
2002 Year End Report for the
Administrative Fines Program:

MIKE HATHORN FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE,
and CHARLES A JOHNSON as treasurer;
FRIENDS OF JOHN CONYERS, and M. MICKEY
WILLIAMS as treasurer;

STEPHANIE TUBBS JONES FOR US CONGRESS,
and SAUNDRA BERRY as treasurer;

KEYES 2000 INC, and WILLIAM LEO
CONSTANTINE as treasurer;

BUNDGAARD FOR CONGRESS, and SCOTT
BUNDGAARD as treasurer;

LORI LUSTIG FOR CORGRESS, and RONALD W
RICHARDS as treasurer;

SYED MAHMOOD FOR CONGRESS, and IMTIAZ
AHMAD as treasurer;

PHILIP LOWE FOR CONGRESS, and PAT
JONES as treasurer;

JIM SULLIVAN FOR CONGRESS, and PAUL E
DISANTO as treasurer;

RANDY KNEPPER FOR CONGRESS, and NATHAN
9 BOTTS as treasurer;

CANDICE MCELYEA FOR CONGRESS
COMMITTEE, and ROBERT SHINDLER as
treasurer;

DONZELLA J JAMES FOR CONGRESS, and
YVETTE BURNETT as treasurer;

COMMITTEE TO ELECT MADELEINE 27
BORDALLO 2002, and MADELEINE Z
BORDALLO as bLreasurer;

COMMITTEE T0¢ ELECT KUTSCH, and MICHAEL
J KOLAN as treasurer;

EVA CLAYTON COMMITTEE FOR CONGRESS,
and Reuben M. Clayton as treasurer;
AKRAM FOR CONGRESS INC, and NANCY
SCHEUERMANN as treasurer;
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SKORSKI FOR CONGRESS, and ALAN SKORSKI
as treasurer;

BATTLES FOR CONGRESS, and GIL BAIRD as
treasurer;

BRIGHTHARP FOR CONGRESS, and JOHN R
BRIGHTHARP as treasurer;

MIKE GREENE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE,
and JOE T KELLEY as treasurer;

OGLES FOR CONGRESS, and MELVIN C SPAIN
as treasurer;

DUR MAINES FOR CONGRESS, and JOE M

iy MAINES as treasurer;

o FRIENDS OF BOB GROSS COMMITTEE, and

: ROBERT GROSE as treasurer;

AF# 1002

AF# 1003

AF# 1004

AF# 1006

AF# 1007

AF# 1008 .
AF# 1009

BEN JONES FOR CONGRESS, and ALMA
VIATOR as treasurer;

FRIENDS OF HEIDI FOR CONGRESS, and
JANE OSTROM MILLAR as treasurer;
FRTENDS OF MARGARET WORKMAN, and

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
}
)
)
}
}
)
)
) AF# 1010
)

)
)
)
ALBERT V MAYS JR as treasurer; }
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
}
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

AF# 1011
AF# 10612

BAKERY CONFECTIONERY TOBACCO WKRS &
GRAIN MILLERS INT'L UNION LOCAL 1% POL
ORG "BCTGM", and DANIEL S KOLAR as
treasurer:;

BANK OF NEW YORK COMPANY POLITICRL
ACTTON COMMITTEE-BNY PAC, and MR
THOMAS J MASTR0O as treasurer;
UNITED REPUEBLICAN FINANCE COMMITTEE,
and Arras, Ken as treasurer;
NATIONAL ITALIAN AMERICAN POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and VINCENT M
LASORSA CPA MBA as treasurer;

TAKE BACK THE HOUSE, and M. MICKEY
WILLIAMS as treasurer;

AMERICANS UNITED IN SUPPORT OF
DEMOCRACY, and DAVID SEMMEL as
treasurer;

MARYLAND ASSOCIATION FOR CONCERNED
CITIZENS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,
and MR JAMES BERG as treasurer;

AF# 1014

aAF# 1015

AF# 1024

AF# 1025

AF# 1027

AF# 1028

AF# 1032
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UNIFORMED FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FIRE PAC),
and MCADAMS, KEVIN MR as treasurer;
15TH DISTRICT DEMOCRATIC PARTY, and
PATRICIA A FEDEWA as treasurer;
DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF ORANGE COUNTY FED
PAC, and JAMES PANTONE as {reasurer;
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CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary for the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on
September 11, 2003, the Commission took the
following actions on the Final Determination
Recommendation For The 2002 Year End Report in the
Administrative Fines Program, as recommended in the
Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated

September 5, 2003, on the following committees:

AF# 965: Decided by a vote of 6-~0 to: (1) make a
final determination that MIKE HATHORN FOR CONGRESS
COMMITTEE, and CHARLES A JOHNSON as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF# 971: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that FRIENDS OF JOHN CONYERS,
and M. MICKEY WILLIAMS as treasurer, violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Copmissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 978: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that STEPHANIE TUBBS JONES FOR
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US CONGRESS, and SAUNDRA BERRY as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2} send the appropriate

i letter. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,

Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AFH# 980: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that KEYES 2000 INC, and WILLIAM
LEQ CONSTANTINE as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.C.

434 (a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; {2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintzraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 982: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that BUNDGAARD FOR CONGRESS, and
SCOTT BUNDGAARD as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

434 (a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AFH# 983: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that LORI LUSTIG FOR CONGRESS,
and RONALD W RICHARDS as treasurer, violated 2
U.8.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; {2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#§ 984: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that SYED MAHMOOD FOR CONGRESS,
and IMTIAZ AHMAD as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

434 (a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AFH# 985: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that PHILIP LOWE FOR CONGRESS,
and PAT JONES as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434 ¢(a)
and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2}
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 986: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that JIM SULLIVAN FOR CONGRESS,
and PAUL E DISANTO as treagurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commigsioners Mason, McDeonald, Smith, Thomas, Tonex,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 988: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that RANDY KNEPPER FOR CONGRESS,
and NATHAN O BOTTS as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.C.
434 (a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively fozr the decision.

AF# 989: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that CANDICE MCELYEA FOR
CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and ROBERT SHINDLER as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434{a) and assess the
civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Mason, McDonald,
Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.
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AF# 990: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that DONZELLA J JAMES FOR
CONGRESS, and YVETTE BURNETT as treasurer, violated
2 U.8.C. 434(a) and assegs the civil money penalty
so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 991: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that COMMITTEE TO ELECT
MADELEINE Z BORDALLO 2002, and MADELEINE 2 BORDALLO
as treasurer, viclated 2 U.S.C. 434{a) and assess
the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Mason, McDonald,
Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AFH 992: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make =z
final determination that COMMITTEE TO ELECT KUTSCH,
and MICHAEL J KOLAN as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
434 (a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 9961 pecided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that EVA CLAYTON COMMITTEE FOR
CONGRESS, and Reuben M. Clayton as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively forx
the decision.

AF# 999: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: {1) make a
final determination that AKRAM FOR CONGRESS INC, and
NANCY SCHEUERMANN as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
434 (a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated: (2) send the appropriate letter.
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Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1002: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that SKORSKI FOR CONGRESS, and
ALAN SKORSKI as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Masom,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1003: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1)} make a
final determination that BATTLES FOR CONGRESS, and
GIL BAIRD as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1004: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that BRIGHTHARP FOR CONGRESS,
and JOHN R BRIGHTHARP as treasurer, vioclated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1006: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that MIKE GREENE FOR CONGRESS
COMMITTEE, and JOE T KELLEY as treasurer, viclated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1007: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that OGLES FOR CONGRESS, and
MELVIN C SPAIN as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
434{a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
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Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decisicn.

AF# 1008: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that DUB MAINES FOR CONGRESS,
and JOE M MAINES as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

434 (a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1009: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that FRIENDS OF BOB GROSS
COMMITTEE, and ROBERT GROSS as treasurer, violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1010: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that BEN JONES FOR CONGRESS, and
ALMA VIATOR as treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. 434(a}
and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1011: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that FRIENDS OF HEIDI FOR
CONGRESS, and JANE OSTROM MILLAR as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S5.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF# 1012: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that FRIENDS COF MARGARET
WORKMAN, and ALBERT V MAYS JR as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty
so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
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Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1014: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that BAKERY CONFECTIONERY
TOBACCO WKRS & GRAIN MILLERS INT'L UNION LOCAL 19
POL ORG "BCTGM", and DANIEL S KOLAR as treasurer,
viclated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF# 1015: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that BANK OF NEW YORK COMPANY
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE-BNY PAC, and MR THOMAS J
MASTRO as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1024: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1} make a
final determination that UNITED REPUBLICAN FINANCE
COMMITTEE, and Arras, Ken asg treasurer, violated 2
U.S5.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1025: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that NATIONAL ITALIAN AMERICAN
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and VINCENT M LASORSA
CPA MBA as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.
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AF# 1027 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that TAKE BACK THE HOUSE, and M.
MICKEY WILLIAMS as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.C.

434 (a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1028: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that AMERICANS UNITED IN SUPFORT
OF DEMOCRACY, and DAVID SEMMEL as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF# 1032: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that MARYLAND ASSOCIATION FOR
CONCERNED CITIZENS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
MR JAMES BERG as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434 (a)
and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1034: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that UNIFORMED FIREFIGHTERS
ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FIRE PAC),
and MCADAMS, KEVIN MR as treasurer, violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1035: Decided by a vote of 6~0 to: (1) make a
final determination that 15TH DISTRICT DEMOCRATIC
PARTY, and PATRICIA A FEDEWA as treasurer, viclated
2 U.s.c. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty
so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
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Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF# 1036: Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a
final determination that DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF ORANGE
COQUNTY FED PAC, and JAMES PANTONE asg treasurer,
violated 2 U.S8.C. 434 (a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

Attest:

S%ﬁm&w 1S, Roo T ol H—wM

Date 7 (fQQ/ Mary W. Dove
Secretary of the Commission
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